

Building & Grounds Committee

3/1/2021

In Attendance: Bell, Meyer, Thompson, Albritton, Shinall


Meeting called to order at 4:04 pm by Chairperson Bell.

Shinall presented a potential list of summer projects, including vendors, estimated costs, and source of funds.


Shinall went through the list and detailed some Health Life/Safety work.

The group discussed what projects could possibly get completed before the end of the fiscal year and what may be needed to be looked at next year.

Meeting was adjourned at 5:16 pm.



Board President



Board Secretary